Third Preparatory – Unit Six "What had happened?" ( The Full Mark Series (  M.K
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	arrive
	يصِلْ
	think
	يعتقدْ

	arrive at
	يصِلْ إلى
	give
	يعطِي

	notes
	مُلاحظات
	traffic police
	شرطة المرور

	the night before
	الليلة السابقة
	near
	قُرْيب

	remember
	يتذكّرْ
	apologize
	يعتذرْ

	forget
	ينسَى
	angry with
	غاضب مَن (شخص)

	had to
	الماضي من must
	worry
	يقلق

	everything
	كُلّ شيء
	officer
	ضابط

	steal
	يسرقْ
	telephone
	هاتف

	happen
	يحدثْ
	spill
	يسكب

	need
	يحتاج - حاجة
	carpet
	سجادة

	service
	خدمة
	clean
	ينظف - نظيف

	park a car
	يركن سيارة
	lose
	يفقدْ

	street
	شارع
	Mend = fix
	يصلح

	secretary
	سكرتير
	no one
	لا أحد

	still
	ما زالَ
	juice
	عصير

	office
	مكتب
	the police
	شرطة

	key
	مفتاح
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plates
	أطباق

	car keys
	مفاتيح السيارةِ
	dinner
	عشاء

	thieves
	لصوص
	ruler
	حاكم

	station
	محطة
	Enormous = very big
	هائل

	kitchen
	مطبخ
	telephone
	هاتف

	the sitting room
	غرفة الجلوس
	a cloth
	قماش

	thief
	لصّ
	robbery
	سرقة

	ring
	خاتم
	owner
	مالك

	important
	مهم
	at the back of
	في مؤخره  ِ

	escape
	يهرب
	rush
	يسرع

	suddenly
	فجأة
	tell
	يخبرْ

	grab
	يجذب – يشد بقوه
	hear
	يسمعْ

	breathe
	يتنفّسْ
	sound
	صوت

	[image: image11.wmf]faint
	يغمي عليه
	glass
	زجاج

	wake up = get up
	يستيقظْ
	electricity
	كهرباء

	recover
	يشفي من
	guard
	حارس

	smash
	يحطّمْ
	lots of money
	الكثير مِنْ المالِ

	get in = enter
	يدخلْ
	wait
	ينتظر

	attack
	يهاجم
	notes
	ملاحظات

	reply
	إجابة  -  رد
	perhaps = maybe
	ربما

	voice
	صوت الانسان
	poor
	فقير

	sound like
	يشبه
	problems
	مشاكل

	used to + V.inf
	اعتاد ان
	lazy
	كسلان

	shout
	صيحة
	active
	نشيط

	police station
	مركز الشرطة
	end
	نهاية

	get married
	تزوّجْ
	beginning
	بِداية
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	جدّ
	continue
	يستمرّْ

	have children
	لَديه اطفالُ
	town
	مدينه صغيره

	report
	تقرير
	tell the truth
	يقوُلْ الصدق

	about
	حول
	tell lies
	يكذب

	project
	مشروع
	call to
	يتصل بـ

	interview
	مقابلة
	switch on
	يُشغّلُ

	Causes
	أسباب
	turn on
	يُشغّلُ

	reasons
	أسباب
	go to university
	يذهبْ إلى الجامعةِ

	break into
	يقتحمْ
	rich
	غني

	ride a bike
	يقود دراجة
	fly a plane
	يقود  طائرة

	Rob = steal
	يسرق
	title
	عنوان كتاب – مقاله

	Robber = theif
	سارق – لص
	smash
	يحطم

	robbery
	سرقه
	garage
	ورشه السيارات

	make a mistake
	يخطىء
	wash up
	يغسل

	angry with
	غاضب من
	drop
	يسقط

	awfully
	جدا
	get in
	يدخل

	find out = discover
	يكتشف
	get out
	يخرج

	break into
	يقتحم مكان
	continue
	يكمل
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Words and meaning in English

	The word
	The meaning

	Title (عنوان : كتاب او مسرحية أو قصة)    
	The name which given to a book, play or an article.

	Garage (الجراج) مكان أنتظار السيارات.    
مكان لصيانة وفحص السيارات.
مكان يمكننا شراء البنزين منه.
	A place where you can keep and park your car.
A place where cars are repaired or fixed.

A place where we can buy petrol.

	Rush فعل ومعناه يندفع – يسرع           
	To move or run very fast or quickly.

	Recover  يتعافي – تتحسن حالته – يشفى  
	To get better or feel better.

	Grab      يجذب بشدة – يخطف بعنف       
	Take something strongly and quickly.

	Smash   يحطم شيء إلى قطع صغيرة       
	Break something into small pieces.

	Faint  يغمى عليه – يفقد الوعي           
	Lose consentaneous – to be unable to see, move or feel as if you were asleep.

	Ring (v) فعل بمعنى يتصل تليفونيا     
	Telephone / phone someone – call

	Guard (n)  حارس           
	Someone who keeps / protects a person or a place.

	Greedy (n)  طماع – جشع    
	Someone who wants more than he need.

	Retire يتقاعد – يخرج إلى المعاش    
	To stop working.
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What is the title of this film?


- The title of this film is (Tito).

· You should go to the garage to repair your car.

· Don't rush and be careful.


You must take the medicine to recover.

· The thief grabbed the bag and ran away.
The ball smashed the window.

· Axel fainted when he hit his head.

I'll ring you when I arrive home.

· We don't like greedy people.


At the age of 60 people have to retire.
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Language notes
· In five minutes 
  في غضون خمس دقائق))
We can leave in about five minutes.

· The reason for
(السبب في ....)      
          

نستخدم حرف الجر for  مع reason  كما يلي:-
What is the reason for learning a new language?

· write  in  +           لغه  يكتب باللغه كذا 
I like writing letters in English.


Let's write a paragraph in Arabic.

· Write with + اداه الكتابه) )      

  ( (القلم مثلا يكتب بـــــ

Ahmed likes to write with a pen.


I used to write with a pencil.
· Write about    (يكتب عن)
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Can you write a paragraph about your holiday?
My friend used to write stories about his trips.
· Information (معلومات) – (تأتي دائما مفرد وتعامل معاملة المفرد)
Most information on the internet is in English.
The information was good so we all felt happy.

· Learn about يتعلم عن -  يعرف عن)      )
I'm learning a lot about the computer.

Let's learn about English.
· Arrive in + دولة – مدينة    
(يصل إلى)
We will arrive in Cairo at 10 o'clock.

The tourists arrived in Egypt yesterday.

· Arrive at + مكان 

(يصل إلى)
We arrived at school late yesterday.


The doctor will arrive at hospital soon.
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Agree with (يتفق مع شخص في الرأي)   

 

I agree with you that Ali is a good man.

· Agree to + V.inf مصدر الفعل      (يوافق أن )
I agree to go to the cinema.



Do you agree to come with me?

· Ride يقود – يركب ( (bike – motorbike - camel – horse – donkey – elephant)
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I can ride a bike but I can't ride a camel. 
  أستطيع أن اقود دراجة ولكنني لا أستطيع أن اركب جمل  
· Drive يسوق – يقود ( (car – bus – taxi)

When you drive a car you must be careful. عندما تقود سيارة يجب أن تكون حريصا.      

· Get married   (يتزوج)
My brother will get married next Friday. سوف يتزوج أخي يوم الجمعة القادم.         

· Have children
(لديه أطفال)
Do you have any children?
 هل لديك أي أطفال ؟         


· Move to + place
(ينتقل إلى – يعزل)

We will move to a new flat soon.


My sister will move to live in Cairo.
Language functions

Apologizing تقديم الأعتذار
· نقوم بتقديم الأعتذار في المواقف التي يكون فيها ما يعبر عن فعل او تصرف خاطيء مثل:

You have broken your friend's camera. 

You lost your friend's mobile.

You arrived at school very late.


You forgot to buy something.

· وعند تقديم الأعتذار فإنه يكون هناك طريقتين للرد على الأعتذار (القبول / الرفض) ويجب أن نلاحظ أننا نستخدمه في
المواقف في حالة وجود جملة أن هناك شخص ما يعتذر لنا عن شيء.
Your (brother- friend ……….) apologizes for (
	Apologize الأعتذار

	I'm very / really sorry, that I + الفعل ( I'm very sorry that I have lost your camera.

	Excuse me, I'm afraid I + الفعل          ( Excuse me, I'm afraid I have broken your camera.

	I must apologize, I + الفعل                  ( I must apologize I have forgotten the money.

	I apologize for + (V.ing)  الفعل + ing  ( I apologize for losing / breaking your mobile. 


Accepting and refusing قبول ورفض الأعتذار
	Accepting القبول
	Refusing الرفض

	That's ok. لا عليك – ولا يهمك 
	Well, I hope you will buy me another one.

	Never mind. لا تشغل نفسك 
	Well I hope you will mend يصلح  it.

	Don't worry about this. لا تقلق بخصوص هذا
	Oh, dear. Please can you mend it?

	That's doesn't matter. هذا لا يهم
	Oh, dear. Please can you buy me another one?


Speculating and guessing what had happened تخمين سبب ما حدث
للتعبير عن تخمين سبب شيء قد حدث في الماضي فإننا نستخدم التعبيرات الآتية:-

· I think +   فاعل أو ضمير + V فعل( (أعتقد) ( I think he was very tired.

· Maybe +   فاعل أو ضمير + V فعل( (ربما)  ( Maybe he wasn't tired.

· Perhaps +   فاعل أو ضمير + V فعل( (ربما) ( Perhaps he was tired.
· فاعل أو ضمير + Probably + V الفعل ( (ربما – من المحتمل) ( He probably was tired.

· فاعل أو ضمير + may + V.inf مصدر الفعل  ( (قد – ربما)  ( He may be tired.

I think Sara was busy.  
( Maybe Sara was busy. 
( Sara probably was busy.

Perhaps Ahmed stole the money.  
( Ahmed may steal the money.
During + (noun) أسم  ( خلال / أثناء
During the match I was nervous.


I found this pen during the break.
· وكما سبق وذكرنا كيفية الحصول على الأسم عند تحويل جملة يكون باضافة ضمير الملكية قبل الكلمة المراد تحويلها كما يلي:
· While he was staying in Alexandria, he met his friend Ali.     ( During )

During his stay in Alexandria, he met his friend Ali.

· When I met her, I was in the party.
( During) / ( during )

During the party, I met her.

I met her during the party.


Stop (يتوقف) + (noun) أسم  / (V.ing) فعل + ing

Ahmed stopped the work because he was very tired.

= Ahmed stopped working because he was very tired.
Start = begin (يبدأ) + to + مصدر

I started to rain 2 hours ago. = It began to rain 2 hours ago. لقد بدأت في الأمطار منذ ساعتين 

You must start to study because you have exams. يجب ان تبدأ في المذاكرة لأن لديك أختبارات.     
Start / begin + (V.ing) فعل + ing

It started raining 2 hours ago. = It began raining 2 hours ago.
You must start studying hard because you have exams.
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My Grammar

The past perfect tense زمن الماضي التام
إذا وقع حدثان متتاليان في الماضي فإننا نستخدم زمن الماضي التام past perfect tense للتعبير عن الحدث الأقدم (الذي وقع أولا) ونستخدم زمن الماضي البسيط past simple tense للتعبير عن الحدث الأحدث الذي وقع حديثا.
Form تكوينه :-    (
Had + P.P (التصريف الثالث للفعل) 
· التعبير عن الماضي الاتم واستخدامه والكلمات الدالة عليه

جمل تدل على الماضي التام (من خلال المعني) بدون كلمات دالة:-

I found the mobile which I had lost. (لقد وجدت المحمول الذي فقدته) 

نلاحظ في المثال السابق أننا نستخدم زمن الماضي التام في جملة I had lost  لأنه من الطبيعي أن أكون قد فقدت الموبايل (حدث أقدم) وزمن الماضي البسيط في جملة I found ثم وجدته (حدث أحدث وقع حديثا).

I thanked my father for the present that he had bought.

We enjoyed the lunch which my mother had cooked.

Key words  الكلمات الدالة:-

After (بعد)



As soon as (بمجرد أن)



When (عندما)

Before (قبل)



By the time (قبل فترة وجيزة)


· يمكن تقسيم هذه الروابط إلى مجموعتين كما نلاحظ ان هذه الروابط يمكن أن تأتي في أول الجملة او منتصفها
(المجموعة الأولى)
وهذه المجموعة من الروابط يأتي دائما بعدها زمن الماضي التام (الحدث الأقدم) أي كان مكانها في الجملة

	After

As soon as

When
	( Past perfect (ماضي تام) had + P.P 
	( Past simple (ماضي بسيط)

	Past simple (ماضي بسيط)
	after

(               as soon as

when
	( Past perfect (ماضي تام) had + P.P


After we had finished exams we traveled to Alexandria.

= We traveled to Alexandria after we had finished exams.

As soon as I had had my lunch I washed my hands.

= I washed my hands as soon as I had had my lunch.

When my father had arrived I finished my homework.

= I finished my homework when my father had arrived.

· I finished my homework then I watched TV.
( after ) / ( After )
معني هذه الجملة انني انتهيت من عمل الواجب (حدث أول) وبعد ذلك شاهدت التليفزيون (حدث ثاني).
· نلاحظ ان الجملة التي تأتي بعد then تكون دائما في زمن الماضي البسيط اي كانت أداة الربط المطلوب استخدامها
I watched TV after I had finished my homework.

After I had finished my homework I watched TV.

(المجموعة الثانية)
· وهذه المجموعة من الروابط يأتي دائما بعدها زمن الماضي البسيط (الحدث الأحدث) أي كان مكانها في الجملة
	Before

By the time

When
	(Past simple (ماضي بسيط)
	( Past perfect (ماضي تام)
had + P.P

	Past perfect (ماضي تام) 
had + P.P
	before

by the time

when
	(Past simple (ماضي بسيط)


Before I watched TV, I had finished my homework.
= I had finished my homework before I watched TV.

By the time I had my lunch, I had washed my hands.



First Samah washed the dished, then she cooked the lunch. 

= Samah washed the dishes before she had cooked the lunch.

= Samah had cooked the lunch before she washed the dishes.

· لاحظنا أن (when) جاءت في الحالة الأولى ولكنها تأتي هنا في الحالة الثانية للتعبير عن حدث مفاجيء – غير مرغوب فيه – حدث محزن – حدث غير مرتب له.
When the doctor arrived, the patient had died. عندما وصل الطبيب كان المريض قد مات   
When I arrived at the railway station, the train had left. عندما وصلت للمحطة كان القطار قد غادرها 
= After the train had left, I arrived at the station.
= Before I arrived at the station, the train had left.
· ملحوظة هامة :- يمكن أن يأتي بعد (after – before) فعل مضاف له ing  ( V + ing ) ويحل محل الزمن الأصلي ونكمل باقي الجملة بصورة طبيعية.

After I had read the story, I turned off the light.

= After reading the story, I turned off the light.

= Before turning off the light, I had read the story.[image: image1.png]
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سيبك انت


التقيل .. تقيل








PAGE  
6
· Prepared By: Mr. Mahmoud Kamel

(Let's enjoy learning)


